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RE: NOMINATED TO PARTICIPATE IN 2024 APO IN-COUNTRY: BILATERAL COOPERATION
BETWEEN NPOs (BCN): Malaysia to Turkiye on Technical Exploration in Adana & Kayseri
Model Factory, 2 - 5 September 2024

Abigail Anbalakan <abigail@mpc.gov.my>

Thu 8/1/2024 11:27 AM

To:Aiman Zakwan Zahari <Aiman@mpc.gov.my>

Cc:Dr. Halimahton Sa'diah Let <Halimahton@mpc.gov.my>;Dr. Nor Aishah Hassan <shah@mpc.gov.my>

Dear Aiman,

Thank you for your prompt response in sharing the completed biodata form.
| take note and will proceed accordingly.

Have a great week ahead.

Regards,
Abbey

From: Aiman Zakwan Zahari <Aiman@mpc.gov.my>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 10:20 AM

To: Abigail Anbalakan <abigail@mpc.gov.my>

Cc: Dr. Halimahton Sa'diah Let <Halimahton@mpc.gov.my>; Dr. Nor Aishah Hassan <shah@mpc.gov.my>

Subject: Re: NOMINATED TO PARTICIPATE IN 2024 APO IN-COUNTRY: BILATERAL COOPERATION BETWEEN NPOs (BCN):
Malaysia to Turkiye on Technical Exploration in Adana & Kayseri Model Factory, 2 - 5 September 2024

Dear Abbey,
Thanks for the opportunity given to me to participate in this programme.
Please find attached form for your perusal.

Thanks and Regards,
Aiman Zakwan

From: Abigail Anbalakan <abigail@mpc.gov.my>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 11:28 AM

To: Aiman Zakwan Zahari <Aiman@mpc.gov.my>

Cc: Dr. Halimahton Sa'diah Let <Halimahton@mpc.gov.my>; Dr. Nor Aishah Hassan <shah@mpc.gov.my>

Subject: NOMINATED TO PARTICIPATE IN 2024 APO IN-COUNTRY: BILATERAL COOPERATION BETWEEN NPOs (BCN):
Malaysia to Turkiye on Technical Exploration in Adana & Kayseri Model Factory, 2 - 5 September 2024

Dear Aiman,

| hope this email finds you well.

| am writing to inform you of your nomination to participate in the APO Bilateral Cooperation between NPOs (BCN)
project which has been requested by the team from University Malaysia Pahang (UMP) to Turkiye for a technical
exploration at the Kayseri Model Factory in Turkey, located within Abdullah Gil University. There are 3 delegates
from UMP and since this is a NPO related project, a representative from MPC is also required. As such, you have
been selected by En Zahid, due to your work nature of work with the Digital Nexus. This bilateral project focuses on
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unlocking potential in developing human capital to enhance the productivity of Malaysian manufacturing
companies.

The session aims to:

e Study innovative partnerships between public and private sectors to enhance productivity and
competitiveness.

e Benchmark Tirkiye's model factory best practices on operational and strategic positioning as a
productivity solution provider to manufacturing companies.

e Explore the best practices of the model factory in fostering national productivity growth through
human capital development.

Given your significant contributions and expertise, we are pleased to nominate you and the following
representatives from UMPSA:

1. Dr. Hanafiah Bin Ahmad, Dean, Faculty of Industrial Management
2. Ts. Dr. Syed Radzi Bin Rahamaddulla, Deputy Dean of Academic
3. En Ahmad Nazif Bin Noor Kamar, Head of Technical

This nomination continues the collaborative efforts following the Tiirkiye Director General of NPO visit to the
Faculty of Industrial Management, UMPSA on August 23, 2023. MPC aims to leverage university infrastructure and
expertise to enhance partnerships between public and private sectors, thereby increasing productivity and
competitiveness, as demonstrated by Abdullah Gil University and the Kayseri Model Factory.

For your kind information, APO will bear the cost of the flight tickets, accommodation and per diem (for up to 5
days) for all four participants throughout the duration of this visit in Turkiye. We believe that your participation will
be instrumental in driving productivity growth through human capital development.

As such, | have enclosed the biodata form which need to be filled out by each delegate to be submitted to the APO
secretariat to be processed. Appreciate if you could kindly send me the completed form by 1 August 2024
(Thursday).

Should you have any enquiries or require more information on this project, please do not hesitate to contact me.

We look forward to your positive response and are excited about the potential outcomes of this collaboration.

Thank you and have a great week ahead!
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Regards,
Abigail (Ms)
APO Liaison Officer for Malaysia

Corporate Secretariat & International Relations (CSl)
Malaysia Productivity Corporation (MPC)

abigail@mpc.gov.my,
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